

Port Alexander ASC

Month of January Meeting

Officers: Molly President, VP Michaela, Treasure Shanna, Secretary Julia

Date/Time: January 4, 2024

Attendance: Molly, Patrick, Julia, Michaela

Meeting called to order by: Michaela, Second-Julia, AIF at 3:50pm

Approve Minutes from November: yes

Motion to approve Agenda: yes

Reports:

District Office: Shaine/Rod? -

Teachers - MAP testing got completed.. We are getting back into our routines learning about Alaska History, Physics and Newton's Laws of Motion, movement class, art technique, and of course continuing math and reading at a rigorous pace. Kids are happy to be back in school!

Treasurer: Shanna was not present, but our account has stayed the same as last month.

Student Council: N/A

Old Business from October:

- **Maintenance** - someone will come to PA in the spring to complete some projects. Date to be determined.
- **Playground Equipment Request** -
 - Michaela will reach out to students to see what equipment they are interested in.
 - A ladder or slide leading up to a covered area.
 - The budget is \$8000

New Business:

- **Superbowl Pizza** - going to ask around the community to see if individuals are interested. We didn't make much profit last year with the grocery influx, so we think the price of each pizza would need to be at least \$30-35 per pizza.
- **Site Principal-** Julia will reach out to Rod to see who our site principal is
- **School Pictures-** Michaela knows a great photographer in Sitka. She would love to come out here and ASC could fund her tickets in and out of Port Alexander. She could come out in April or May. Is anybody interested?

Next meeting: February 1, 2024

Comments: We are very excited to be getting a maintenance worker out to Port Alexander this spring.

Adjournment: 4:15pm - Patrick, Second Michaela, AIF